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Professor Christine Lee
Haemophilis Centie
Royal Frée Hospital
“Pond Street -
Hainpstead

London, NWg -

16 Septemiber 2000 :
Dear. Professor Lee,

The latest news of the potential transfer of nvCJID via the blood route
has guite naturally struck feat Into our hearts: Whilst everything ve
have read go far ends hysmng o infection-has yet bean traced to
transfer by blood in hx: mins', we have had unfortunately heard too
many of these ‘nevers’ to be reassured, 1 have alsoread that it is still
thought that the transmitters are’in the parfof theblood thatl
understand is removed from Factor VIIL However I am certain that
tests will e following where such blood products will also be tested
25 & route and it may well be found that even so they continue to
provide'a route for transfer, -

We have not yet discussed any of this with Nick as this is his
property and if and whendhe is ready to tall to us, he will do so. He

ar example recently told us that he had v}site& you with Olgafor
discussionson GRO-C i e told us he found it
neiveuraslang e iad ot of conrss dlécussed this with us, but
~eame round one evening o few days after he had seen you and-
opened a conversation with us in which he deseribed the visit in fair
detail. Dan and I were impressed with his ability and desive to share
such things with us and felt véry honoured,

However he his told us recently that he ‘does not allow himself to
think about the consequences of the things he'hiad’ and we thexefore
must assume that this latest news will be quite terrifying fx}x"}ﬁm,
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You said o us last time we spoke of this that ‘[ arh ag likely to
eontract CID from eating medt o5 anyoneand we of cotirse agree.
with this. However on reflection, receiving injections of blood
products from a donor who later dies of the disease doésbringit
much closer and this progpect now almost outdistances the many
fears held about both Hepatitis C and hasmophilia itself. Is there
anything positive you can tell us that might give Bope that this will
not have been transferved to Nick? Is there anything in the pipeline
that might proteet him against such a possibility? Not only would be
helpful for us to kaow but also to have up to date information if and
when he does discuss it with us,

1t only he had bean given recorobinant when we fivst asked Dy
Goldman for it; at least this Jast dreadful fear conld have heen
avolded. Asyoy know Nick has now moved into hils own flat which
falls under Bavpet Council, Is there any likelthood of Batnet being
miore amenablé to paying for Nick to get it now or Is the fact that he
has already been infected with Hep Cete. a deterrent? There s talk
of Barnet being incorporated into Haringey and Enfield Health
Authority who as we kiow will not pay for Nick, Should we
therefors be motnting & campaign whilst Barnet fs still
independent? Do you know the name of the person responsible at
the Barnet Health Authority (and thelt dddress) to whom I might
write directly?

I know that T am asling vou play God in all of this, but vou are the
one with at least the most up to date knowledge and I d6 very miuch
count on you responding with as much information for us as you can
give. :

_ With kind regards,

GRO-C

Della Hirsch
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